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Smrutika Thoti

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 12 September 2024 11:14
To: Samrat Narvekar; Badal Yeram; Smrutika Thoti; Khushbu Verma
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Nimisha Jadhav; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Herambraj Sonawane; Praful Surve
Subject: RE: Semolina-2425-00631 - PR number - Jaipur - KFC - DMB's specs requirement - Reminder

Importance: High

Dear Badal 
 
Please update on DMB specifications as per trail mail from Samrat for further processing. 
 
 
 
Dear Smrutika 
 
Please raise PR for IT equipment’s for Jaipur food court – KFC store. 
 

1. WALL MOUNTED LCMS- 32'' (LCMS is a learning software of KFC and is mandatory as per brand standards, hence we require an desktop (i3, 8GB, 
500GB) with 32 inches monitor) 

2. Manager PC set (i5, 16GB, 500GB)  (For managerial activities) 
3. Manager Printer  Epson Eco Tank M200 (For managerial activities) 
4. UPS's accordingly (Provided by Maintenance team) 

 
Dear Khushbu 
 
Please check and share details on Masala Kitchen & Ultra Bar IT set up also for further processing.\ 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
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From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina-2425-00631 - PR number - Jaipur - KFC - DMB's specs requirement 
 
++Badal for clarity on DMB screen and its application. 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 September 2024 12:54 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Semolina-2425-00631 - PR number - Jaipur - KFC - DMB's specs requirement 
 
Hi Irfan, 
 
Kindly find below IT requirements for Jaipur KFC. 
 
The below line items we need to buy. 

1. WALL  MOUNTED LCMS- 32'' (LCMS is a learning software of KFC and is mandatory as per brand standards, hence we require an desktop (i3, 8GB, 
500GB) with 32 inches monitor) 

2. Manager PC set (i5, 16GB, 500GB)  (For managerial activities) 
3. Manager Printer  Epson EcoTank M200 (For managerial activities) 
4. UPS's accordingly (Provided by Maintenance team) 

Rest items Khushbu had raised SRF with adani as below. 

1. EPOS (2 sets). 
2. KDS (2 qty). 
3. KOT printer (For packing the order - 1 qty). 
4. Data points (7 qty as per layout). 
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Regards, 

Samrat 

 

 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 5:49 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Semolina-2425-00631 - PR number - Jaipur - KFC - DMB's specs requirement  
  
Dear Herambraj   
 
Details are awaited at Samrat end, don't reject PR! Wait for Samrat revert on the same. 
 
 
Dear Samrat  
 
Need your immediate attention on the same. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan Sayed 
9967692498 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 5:29:25 PM 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina-2425-00631 - PR number - Jaipur - KFC - DMB's specs requirement  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan 
  
We are Rejecting the PR still we don’t have any cleariy for this  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 4:58 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Semolina-2425-00631 - PR number - Jaipur - KFC - DMB's specs requirement 
  
Hi Irfan, 
  
I have instructed Praful to set a call with KFC, most of the items we will be raising SRF for Adani, there are some additional things which we feel are not required 
at the moment, once we speak to KFC I will let u know, we don’t have to buy anything which we aren’t using at all. 
  
We feel only below things are required that too will be provided to us by adani on rental basis. 
  

1)      ePOS 2 sets (without KOT printer) 
2)      KDS 2 sets. 
3)      Data-points (as per layout and actuals). 

  
@Praful, as discussed set a call with KFC IT team, and discuss the BOQ with them. 
  
Regards 
 
Samrat 
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 August 2024 16:53 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Please clarify Herambraj doubts as per trail mail. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:18 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
What is a Lcms and CDS ?  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:16:43 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
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+++ Looping Samrat & Praful 
  
Dear Herambraj 
  
Can you confirm what specification you required for KFC – Jaipur DMB’s as per trail mail so that Samrat & Praful will revert on the same. 
  

  
Regards, 
Irfan Sayed 
+91 99676 92498 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 8:04 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Semolina-2425-00631 - PR number 
  
Irfan Sir, 
  
Kindly revert on below purchase query.. 
  
Regards, 
Smrutika 
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 28 August 2024 19:34 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Semolina-2425-00631 - PR number 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Smrutika 
  
Please share proper specs for the PR given 
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  


